Hominy JOM meeting minutes

11/8/2023

- I. Call to Order—meeting called to order at 5:41 pm by President Timber White.
- II. Roll Call- all board members present
- III. Approval of minutes from last meeting
- IV. Open Issues
 - a. Veteran's Dance-Russell Mashunkashey confirmed to sing for the Heritage Day event-following the Veteran's Dance. JOM Heritage Day Dance goes from 12:30- 2:30 PM at Russell Hull Gym. Dress time from 11:30-12:30 to give all dancers enough time.
 - b. Aubree Lookout to sign Lord's Prayer, round dance, potato dance, 2-step, and closing.
 - c. Angela Toineeta- visited with Russell Mashunkashey- once the agenda is finalized, it can be shared with him. If he wants to do some exhibition songs, that may take some time too depending on which categories are dressed. Jennifer Cline texts Cherie Lookout to check with Aubree to see if she's willing and able to do that. ** Aubree confirmed!
 - d. Parent sign up for beading class- figuring out who's interested in helping with this. Timber signing up to learn from Cultural Center. Inform Timber if you're interested in signing up to learn how to bead the feathers via email. Currently interested- Timber White, Karie Mashunkashey, Maggie Gwinn, Lindsey Mitts, Kinsey Gillum, Britni Stevens, and Judith St. John thus far.
 - e. Email/Text blast?- Email blast worked for this meeting. Will keep it like that for now.

V. New Business

a. New business/summary of discussion- Hair ribbons and beaded jewelry... Timber distributed calendars to all schools for JOM students to encourage them to participate in Native American Heritage month this month.

- b. AISA group—Sock or glove drive again? HS is doing the needs closet. Angela Toineeta reports we have some size 10 beads to practice for the beading feathers project.
- c. Ideas for December-- Alecia suggests tickets for our JOM students to attend the Nutcracker at the Constantine. Suggesting Woolaroc for the little kids. Stephanie Davis- Randy Smith with the Dance Academy could potentially provide a private showing of their Nutcracker performance. May be able to book the RH Gym for this smaller performance. Flyer sent to MS and HS for the 12/10 Nutcracker show at the Constantine at 2PM.
- d. For Avis to pay for the MS & HS kids to attend Constantine- need approval from JOM board, invoice for the tickets, check request. Need to act fast for timeline purposes.
- e. Motion to go to the Nutcracker- Jennifer (1st), Alecia (2nd)
- f. Motion for younger kids to go to Woolaroc-Timber (1^{st}) , Britni (2^{nd})
- g. Angela Toineeta- LaDonna spoke with her about a project for the AISA students that allows the student(s) to serve the elders dinner and then conversation for the elder with the student(s) can take place. More discussion at tomorrow's AISA meeting at noon. Thinking about an afternoon or evening in December. More decisions to come.

VI. Adjournment

- a. Timber motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 PM; Jamie 2nd
- b. Minutes submitted by Karie Mashunkashey
- c. Minutes approved by:
- d. Next meeting—12/6/2023 @ 5:30 PM